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Michael Watson 
0‘ Callaghan Moran 81 Associates 
Granary House 
Rutland Street  
Cork 

Re: Connection t o  municipal foul sew 

Dear Sir, 
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Environment Section 
Sligo County Council 
Unit 9 Cleveragh Business 
Park 
Sligo 
County Sligo 
1 5/4/szoi90 

ci! 1 3’ r - Greenstar Ltd, Deepwater buay,  Sliqo 
W L  Res. No WOO58-01 

Further t o  correspondence received regarding t h e  proposed emission limit values 
relating t o  the discharge from the Greenstar Limited premises a t  Deepwater Quay, 
Sligo, Sligo County Council has no objection t o  the emission limit values proposed. 

However, we request t h a t  if the  Waste Licence is being amended by the  EPA, 
provision is made in t h e  conditions for  the submission of results of monitoring of 
discharges t o  sewer t o  t he  Environment Section of Sligo County Council. 

The Water Services Section has requested a drawing of the proposed drainage 
system and connection point t o  the local authority sewer which is t o  include all 
proposed and existing sewer levels, and this should be submitted a t  t he  earliest 
opportunity. The sewer connection application, drainage and financial issues relating 
t o  the connection will be dealt with by the Water Services Section of Sligo County 
Council. Please address all queries t o  Conor McCann (Executive Engineer, Water 
Services Section, Sligo County Council). 

Trusting this is t o  your satisfaction. 
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C O M H A I ~ I L E  C H O N T A E  S H L J G I G H  
S L I G O  C O U N T Y  C O U N C I L  

Yours Sincerely, 

~fncJcccrnC-tchM . _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - -  
Enda Killoron 
A/Assistont Scientist 
Environment Section 
Sligo County Council 

CC: Malcolm bowling Greenstar Ltd, beepwater Quay, Sligo 
Aisling Ryan, Environmental Protection Agency, Regional Inspectorate, 
Costlebar, County Mayo 
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